

SAC Meeting Minutes March 18, 2019 Miramar High School- Media Center

Meeting was called to order by Chairperson Mr. Jason Fernandez at 6:14pm.

- I. Pledge of Allegiance
- II. Introduction of Council Members & Guests
 - a. Everyone present introduced themselves.
- III. Establish Norms for Meeting
 - a. Chairperson Fernandez explained that meetings are governed using Robert's Rules of Order and re-iterated some of the more important rules to consider throughout the meeting.
- IV. Approval of Minutes from the Previous Meeting
 - a. TABLED
- V. Principal's Remarks (Delivered by Mrs. Maria Formoso)
 - a. Unfortunately we lost one of our students, Katherine Diaz a 10th Grade member of both the band and JROTC program. Both organizations performed admirably at her funeral. We will have a memorial service for her on Friday, March 1st after school.
 - b. Last week we recognized the One Year Anniversary of the MSD Tragedy. Our student organizations conducted several events to commororate the memories of those lost.
 - c. We are still conducting our Code Red Classroom Visits, Mr. Murray & our SRO are visiting every classroom to talk about safety.
 - d. CW named our Debate Teacher Ms. Renea Moss as Teacher of the Month.
 - e. Last Friday, we had our annual college fair. This was done in the evening and dinner was served as this event. Next year, the college fair will be moved to during the school day. In order to have all of our students participate.
 - f. Last week we had our new Magnet Coordinator for the District to visit to take in our CTE programs. We will serve as a model school where others can come and learn from our teachers.
 - g. Next year we will be offering an AA Degree here at Miramar High School. The Degree will be through Florida International University.
 - h. We hosted a drone competition and placed 3rd at the event.
 - i. Our Aviation Technician program for those beginning as a sophmore will be just a few credits shy of earning an AA Degree in the subject. We have retained all of our students in that program for next year. We have 70+ that want to sign up for this program in addition to the 40.
 - j. Scheduling for next school year is underway. The goal is to have everyone registered for next year's classes by Spring Break. We are currently visiting our feeder pattern middle schools.
 - k. We had Take Your Child To Work Day at the school with 50 kids in attendance.



- Between early and regular signing day we had 14 student athletes commit to college programs. There will be another one later in the year for Track and Basketball.
- m. Next week our SGA program will be attending their state conference and they will begin working with Miramar Elementary's SGA.
- n. Our JROTC program had their annual review with School Board Member Patti Good, Chief of Police Mr. Williams. We moved from an honor unit to an Honor Unit with Distinction, which put is in the top 10% of JROTC programs.
- o. Debate went to a competition at Emory University. We had a few National Qualifiers from our District Competition. Debate is doing great work as usual.
- p. Yearbook, Cap & Gown pictures will be here on April 9th and 10th. Senior Class Grad Bash is around the corner. The price of this event is \$190.
- q. SADD has been working on self-esteem events and peace events. They are currently drawing awareness to Teen Violence Awareness month.
- r. Band- Brought home 61 Superior Medals & 15 Excellent Medals, 36 of the students qualified for States.
- s. Latinos in Action- Have had a few guest speakers and mentor at Sea Castle and Sunshine Elementary School.
- t. Thanked SAC for approving funds to be spent on Saturday school. We had our 3rd one this past weekend we moved from 60 to 70+ to 81 students in attendance. We will have two ELA and two Math teachers for our next one.
- u. ACT results come out tomorrow. We paid for 100 seniors to sit for the ACT so we will see how they did tomorrow.
- v. SAT will be on March 6th on campus. All juniors will be testing, plus any senior that needs a concordant score. 9th-10th graders that come will be doing EOC math prep. If seniors come who aren't testing will be doing Naviance and Khan Academy.
- w. ATHLETICS Mr. Alex François
 - Girls Basketball won their District and defeated Michael Krop in the first round of the playoffs. Tonight they are playing Miami High and if they win they advance to the next round.
 - ii. Boys Basketball won their District by defeating Pines Charter. They will play their first round playoff game vs. North Miami High School on Thursday.
 - iii. National Signing Day- 14 seniors signed.
 - iv. This week we start our Softball season and this week we have Softball, Track, and Volleyball.

VI. Old Business

a. (None)



VII. New Business

- a. Bond Discretionary Funds (Mrs. Shamarli Johnson)
 - i. We have re-floored the Media Center.
 - ii. We have a purchase order requested for Visitor Parking area in the front of the campus, golf cart, new tent in patio area.
 - iii. Additionally our Auditorium stage floor was redone out of the school's budget. The \$3,682. 22 saved by this will be moved to security. We will have a camera placed on the Welcome Center Door and the secretary will be able to buzz people into our campus.
 - iv. We have a PO for protective mats for our gym floor.
 - v. We have PO's for additional security cameras.
 - vi. We are waiting for the orders to be fulfilled.

VIII. Good of the Order

a. 2019 College Fair at the Doubletree in Miami on Sunday, February 24th.

IX. Meeting Adjournment

a. Meeting was adjourned by Chairperson Fernandez at 6:50PM.